Questions and Answers #1 for Solicitation NNG11371791Q

1. On the 5ºC/min Transition, Is that with an empty chamber?

Yes.

2. What is the Item under test? Mass, Composition, Dimensions, and power dissipation (If Live).

The main test article is inflatable structure such as a small balloon made of polyethylene thin film or fabric. The item is passive. However, We may also need to use the chamber for other purposes to test various subsystems made of metals and electronics. The specific information for these items are unknown at this time.

3. Is the 5000 PSF rated such that a forklift can load and unload?

Yes.

4. What type of lighting is required? I.e. Incandescent, Halogens etc…

Your choice as long as it is suitable for operating under cryogenic conditions and will not fog.

5. Wattage rating of each light?

A minimum of 100 watts each.

6. Could you describe the test being performed?

As part of structural analysis work on inflatable structures, We are planning to inflate a structure, such as a balloon, we will have special marks on the structure. We need to be able to take images with special cameras through the optical quality windows as the structure is inflated under cryogenic conditions. This technique is called “Photogrammetry Imaging”

7. Is there an Optical Transmittance Spec. for the “Optical Quality” Windows?

Because of photo imaging, this requirement is very important. We will select the bid with the highest quality

